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Government Information Center
100 Larkin Street, 5th Floor
San Francisco, California 94102
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From: Christina Gray Rutter
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The Clerk of the San Francisco
Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, California 94102

board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

Board Relations Manager, San Francisco Symphony

crutter@sfsymphony.org

RE: NOTICE OF SAN FRANCISCO SYMPHONY OPEN BOARD MEETING

Pursuant to Chapter 12L of the San Francisco Administrative Code, and section 12L.4(d)(2)
therein, the Meeting of the Board of Governors of the San Francisco Symphony, a California

nonprofit, public benefit corporation, has been designhated open and scheduled for public

comment, to be held via video conference on Zoom, on Tuesday, February 3, 2026

starting at 4:00 p.m.

Please join the virtual meeting on zoom at https://zoom.us/join and enter the following

Meeting ID and Passcode:

Meeting ID: 880 2126 8193 / Passcode: 024299

Questions may be directed to Christina Rutter crutter@sfsymphony.org.

Please post this notice.
Thank you.
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From: Rutter, Christina

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Please Post: SF Symphony open meeting notice
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 12:42:41 PM
Attachments: Outlook-bg4e5g5n.png

Notice of SF Symphony open meeting .pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the San Francisco Clerk of the Board of Supervisors:

Attached please find the Public Meeting Notice, which announces the upcoming open meeting of
the SF Symphony Board of Governors. Could you please post this notice and confirm receipt?

Thank you and Happy New Year!
Christina Rutter

FSYMP[—]ONY

Christina Gray Rutter (she/her)
Board Relations Manager

(415) 503-5398
crutter@sfsymphony.org

www.sfsymphony.org
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